

Re: Rate Mitigation - Draft CAB / TB Sub and Minute

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Feb 2017 18:38:42 -0500

Good Afternoon:

MO requires some quiet time with this. Expect edits / comments in the morning, at this point. So, probably sharing with CO on Sunday would be best at this point.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Feb 25, 2017, at 5:04 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi Andrew,
> Attached are clean and track changes versions of the Cab Sub and Minute. Also attached is the draft Affordability Fund TB sub. Let us know if you have any comments. We would like to share with CO / others as soon as possible.
> Thanks,
> Keley
>
>
> <2017-02-25 Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 25_Clean_430.pptx>
> <2017-02-25 Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 25_Tracked_430.pptx>
> <Consolidated -price mitigation minute draft Feb 24_clean_730.docx>
> <Consolidated -price mitigation minute draft Feb 24_tracked_730.docx>
> <2017-02-24 Draft Affordability Fund TB sub_forDMO v8 CLEAN.docx>